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&) FORWARD of 1OWA, INC.
]F’ KCAU“TV CHANNEL 9
Seventh and Douglas / Phone (712) 277-2345 / SIOUX CITY, IOWA 51101

August 14, 1967

w

Office of
WILLIAM F. TURNER
General Manager

Mr, Carl Dabelstein
1419 South 54th Street
Omaha, Nebr, 68106

Dear Mr., Dabelstein:

This is in response to your recent letter regarding reception of our
television station on July 31, 1967, We changed our call letters effec-
tive Sunday, July 23rd, to KCAU-TV. Your verification is correct.

Thank you very much for your interest in writing our station,

Very truly yours,

FORWARD OF IOWA,

Al <

WILLIAM F. TURNER
GENERAL MANAGER
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